AMENDED
C D NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,
M G S D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,

: 1790 HWY., 395, MINDEN, NV
Minden Gardnarville

Sanitation District

Note: The agenda has been amended to include Item 6, which was submitted prior to the agenda
cutoff date

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

e  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman aliows additional time.
e Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

4. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for January 2022

5. Minutes Approval — For Possible Action
Approval of Minutes from the February 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

6. MGSD Service Area Expansion - For Possible Action
Discussion and possible action regarding a potential expansion of MGSD’s service area boundary to
include property located at 1100 Sawmill Rd. (APN 1220-11-001-075)

7. Gardnerville Ranchos Sewer Interceptor — For Possible Action
Status update by District Engineer regarding interceptor rehabilitation and CMAR contract

8. MGSD Budget Subcommittee— For Possible Action
Request from District Manager regarding the formation of a subcommittee to assist with prioritization
and planning of projects for budgeting purposes

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting - Amended
March 1, 2022, 6:00 pm

Page 2

9. MGSD Tentative Budget— For Possible Action
Scheduling of MGSD Tentative Budget Meeting for a date between April 1, 2022 and April 14, 2022

10. District Manager Annual Report 2021 - Not For Possible Action
Presentation by District Manager of activities during 2021 regarding status report of projects located

within the District, plant improvement projects, collection system improvements, staffing changes, and
other administrative items

11. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

12. Engineer’s Report — For Possible Action

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

13. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action
e  Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

e Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

14. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

¢  Action Items may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

15. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action
®  Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

16. Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

17. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
e  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.

MGS D
Minden Gardnerviliae
Sanitation Disirioy

1790 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting - Amended
March 1, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 3

e  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

18. ADJOURNMENT

» The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

o Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffi@gmail.com or at april@mgsdistrict.org

*  Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifieen days prior to the meeting.

*  All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

e NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

» This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at https;//notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 3/2/22

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



Zrsvs
0Z'06L%
00°00L°18%
00°0r$
00°065
00°09%
00°0FS
v6'¥8ES
WLLELS
09'9£L$
00°00£%
00°000°SL$
vEZrs
00'052'9L$
Z6'ELTS
00'SLL'EES
76'68%
6EES
26'PELS
66'8E%
¥e'568
96'LLLS

Junowy ypoy3

Z2-L0 SU| UOISIA NILIBIJ 3dULINSY) Y eaH aa.nay

22~ L0 suj udisip jauag aakoidwy ) saxe] |joifed

UOMNIMIISUC? 55314 J3Y 1|9

UOIIPPY 55314 3139
Bunsa) gqe
Bunsal qeq
Bunsa) qeq

Bunsa) ge7

<2 L0 @uelnsy) 8 i [elua NIWld S2URINSU| Y)[2a 884118y

2210 32uRINsU) 341 g 1B jauag sako|dwd 13 saxe] |joshey

ugjd Jaise

L202-0202 Hpny

ucne|jeIsu| 31eS) Jueld

uondudsaq uonoesuelf

adueuuepy g suieday

sa1|ddns 1@ wawdinby Asjes

Buuaauibug
sa|ddng
upny 1 Bununcisy

|eacwiay abpn|s

wawdinbl snoauefjaasijy

saiddng

ousuR IR g slieday

asuadxg g sanddng 210

asuadxg g sayddng aapo

asuadg oy g yanu)

auoydajay

BWEN JUNOIIY 10 JBGLUNYN JUNOIIY 1D

¥ o | abeg

0L0-00608 EOOLLBELS
0L0-00Z05 E00LLEELS
0€0-00t91 LOG-dd8
010-00+Z5 L098LZNY
0L0-00¥25 EPSBLENY
010-00%ZS ZrS8LTNY
010-00¥ZS LSEBLETNY
010-00608 eroLe
010-00205 2ZYoL0
0LO-00905 SOEPLLLY
010-00€08 orLe
0LO-00ZLL SLLBEEQOZL
0L0-00¥0S 199865
0LO-00ELL 956779
010-00805 089102
0L0-0059L SLELR
010-00¥0S LO0-BLIEREPT
010-00305 Z8eest
QLO-00E¥D 0-1¢66022
0L0-00EF2 1-5195022
0LO-00515 86016894
OLo-00¥o L2LTTLSLEBEPO

J3GUIRN 3310AU)

Z2/LE/L - ZTL
LNNODJDV TYHINID - HILS193Y ¥DIHD

SLik TCOLP/L
SLLV 22021
vLLY 2202/%/L
€L4F 220Z/P/L
€44y 2202/¥/L
£LLF 2202/¢/L
£LLY T20e/vL
2Ly 2202/v/L
TLLY TEOT/Y/L
LiLy 2202/¥/L
0Li¥ 2202/v/L
69.F €202/¥/1
B9LY 2202/p/L
191% 2202/¥/L
99.% 220E/b/1
S9ik 2202/¥/L
¥aLy Z202//L
£94F 2202/b/L
294F 2202/%/L

291y 2202/%/L

220ZPOLOTZ6LHDY 2202/E/1L

ZZFOLOHIV Z202/€/L

#0284D/HIY  31eq wawheyd

(LY} DNI 39V NOISIA dSA

(LY} DNI 389D NQISIA dSA

21 ‘NOIDNYLSNOD NOSHINWIS

| 'SAHOLYHO9Y] TVIILATYNY LYLS JIATS
1 'SIHOLYHOEYT TYIHLATYNY ILVLS HIATS
1 'SIHOLVHOaY] TWIILATYNY ILVLS HIAUS
1'STIHOLVHOIY] TWIHLATYNY ILVES HIATS
S11343INIA JNOFD - 3411LIN

SLI4INID JNOYD - 3dNLIN

NI dIND3 1B SYD AANN

TINEIDNIAEIS LNIWAELSNI

NI HaH

SAD1A¥IS 333407 IDNOHD LSHH

NOTIIN AFSYD

HINYY A1LN3E

3ON34 DILSILEY

STVLNIY NY3IHY

JUYMAYYH 30V

SYORILNI 78 SINdNS SSINISNG YV
SHOMNMIALNI B S3ddNS SSINISNG VvV
$2IAIS pURD SSOUISNG 0JEXB) PUE UQJABYD)
SNOILYIINNIWNWOD YILdvHD

BWeN Iy JOPUIA

f£4

1z

0z

6}

8l

Ll

91

§1

4

£l

43

L

oL



00'rZLS
FL'L56'2$
00°002$
80°L9€$
02'EES
00°6Z1LS
08222
68'PSO'ELS
SL'EL8%
66'6L$
L0'9L%
oL'ozvs
000LLS
or'60Z%
00°00E$
L9°0LL'LS
BLLPLS
00'SL6°1L$
08'LPZ$
STi8%
00°0LLS
00°00F$

UNoWY 3243

lemauas diysiagquiapy
Buusauibua ssaid yag

Aesds saypwnad 5p|q uwpy
|esodsip sp1osog

suad /m pieoq alym

sIapus|es ysap suoneiadg

asuadxg Je|d 20
uonippy ssald 128
adueuaiep 1 sneday
|leaoway 36pns

asuadxy i saddng aap0

asuadx3 g saiddnsg anyo

7207 UB[ - 3JUEINSU) YI[eSH NILUALg SOULINSU YYBIH 331139y

2207 uef - 3dUBINSY| YesH jauag aakopdwg g saxe) ||oufed

2202 uef - aduRInsy) Y}jea

saxe| ||0lhed painddy
UBUIE X sieday

asuadxg oiny 1 onJ)

25000011930 ‘ONN3Fd WY S32UEJEY UP3SD HIM SISW03SN)

L2/ZL 59¢€ YO
uoneuala|dw) snpop
abesr) ainzy
S[ed)wayd)

s|edjuayd

wawaaby 5or a0

WIWASINQUIIAY 334 AsuaIIT 1D

uondussag uonaesuslj

asuadx3 weld 120
wawdinby a0
upny % Bununoxy
wawdinb3 a0
sanddng

safddng

wawdinby soo
asuadx3 Jue|d JBYIO
asuadx3 we|d J3YIQ

asuadx3 uonsa|od ¥y

w0 2 ey

010-00405

0€0-00€91

010-00905

GL0-0080%

0LO-00€¥8

0LO-00EPS

0L0-00608

010-00205

010-00£02

0L0-00905

0L0-0051%

010-00202

010-00408

0L0-00€59

0L0-00ELL

0L0-00ES9

0LO-00105

01L0-00¥0S

010-00£59

0L0-00.L0S

010-00£08

0L0-006%9

JWEN JUNCIOY 19 IIGUINN JUNOIIY 15

LvE

8L666€00Z1L

9L9¥Y

959402

0-s0viLee

L-0p60L 2

¥8Lr 2202/2L/1

£9IF Z202/21L/1

8L T20Z/TL/L

L8.F 2202/2L/L

08LF 2202/2L/L

08Lt zeoz/zL/L

S00-LOLLL IQDLFANLADAAAHDY T202/LL/L

S00-L0LLL IODLYANLADANAHDY 2208/LL/L

900-L0LLL IODLFANLADANAHIY 2208/LL/L

858785001 S£/98069L¥I0E9HIY 2202/LL/L

£199982-542

B80000000NIY

9z80Le

55409

LEVO9

05£09

£9410100¥1202

LE6LOL00YLZ0C

1£96%

901022

ZZ0ZS0L0

ZesoLe

JACUNN 3DICAU]

/el - 22
ANNOIDY IVYINGD - HILSOIY HIIHD

ZL6F90890EHOY 2202/LL/L

BLLY 220Z/LLAL
FLOIZLLTHOV 2202/L/1
1SSLZLLTHDY 2202/L/1L
LSSLZLLZHOV 22ae/L/L
LSSLZLICHOV Z202/L/L
ZSSLRLLTHIY Z202/9/L
T5SLZLLTHDY 2202/9/1
LSS1ZLLTHOY 2202/9/1
€29€14L2HDV 220¢/9/1

8LLF 2202/5/1

9Ly 2202/5/1L

#POYD/HOY  91eq wRwifed

NOILY[JOSSY ¥ILVM TvEnd vavAIN
NI HaH

DNI "S3D1AH3S TOULNOD 153d Q2
HONWY A1LN38

SYOIHILNI 18 S317ddNS SSINISNG vy
SYOIYILNI 1 S3NddNS SSINISNG YvY
HLT¥3IH NMOL1IWOH

HLI¥3IH NMOLIWOH

HLTYIH NMOLIWOH

ue|d Hpa Alddns Joyses)

A7 ‘ABiaul sied)4

eIy U4

V220UV ANOHLNY

71 'dnoug ABojouyda] 11a1aAY UdLIEA
577 ‘dnol ABojouIa] Nalany UILIEA,
971 'dnoug ABojouyral BaIBAY UBLIeM
“Ju| ‘'epeAdN Jo Auedwod saydey)

Ju) 'epesaN Jo Auedwod sayeyl

o711 'dnoig ABOjoUYDa | NasRAY UBLIEM
SLUet||Ip uoSer

d3AN

H3IAF0ITI ALNMOD SY1ON0A

SWEN }IIY) J0PUIA

1.4

44

34

6€

8t

Le

9f

S€

¥E

133

[43

LE

113

62

8z

£z

9z

52

ve

14



0Z'512$
STLS
86VL$
00°0LE%
00°09€$
S90S
LE'LBY'LS
00°290°LS
8E'ZSES
95'LETS
9L'c$

Y PES
89°L0L$
0£'yZ8%
05°202°L$
00'05€$
§9'968%
SL'L9L'ES
00'595'Z$
00°S¥6$
00'0L2s
60'00LS

wnowy §334)

nieleg 4 syoog
33urRUaUIRW g slieday
ajueuajuiEwW 77 sieday
saidod 13 @sea| Jaidony
sanas buluesyy

sanddns aagon

leysui Buinyby Asuabiswg
29} Jwew vonensibas saon
|esodsip spiosoig

Jesodsip spljosoig

SuGIUN VoL Yoe|g
SIAEA |[eg (9915 SS3UIRIS
221AI95 YSBI] X7 JBIEM
paloud ssaxd 3ag
Buiddew waysAs
SS3UISNG I2LYSIT
Jordaasatul QI9yn
12afoud alen

“oafoid ayeny

paafoud aleq

eleg wex3 397

uopdussaqg uoRJesueRlf

asuadxg weld 1BYIN
sueuIep ¥ suieday
asueuUIeN 1 sieday
wawdinb3j 230
FIueuuIey 17 sNieday
sat|ddng

Fueuauie & siedey
asuadx] uonesuwPY 131D
[eacway 36pnis
|eAoway abpn|s
FaueuIIE @ sneday
dueusL ey ¥ sileday

asueuuew B slieday

uonippy ssald 11ag
qeyaY WBISAS oI |00)
Bupaaubug

qQeYFY WIsAS U0
uenippy ssald 32g
IUBUAILIE ¥ Siteday
watudinbg snoaue(RIsI

asuadx] we)d Jayio

WEN JUN0IY 1D JSGUINN JUNOIY 19

w0 £ afeg

0L0-00£05 0929€001 102202
0L0-00905 60091
0L0-00905 ZELEL
0L0-00ES9 LPLEELZL
0L0-00905 SZrrs
010-00t0S pra66s
010-00905 220241
Q10-0015% ASONWLE
010-0080% 54402
010-00805 Z2LL02
0L0-00¥LS [440:3
010-00905 r6816067
010-00905 LeL1606%
010-00505 LziezL
0£0-00€9L esle-le
0L0-00F9L LS5le-1Z
0Lo-00ZLL oaL2-Le
0L0-00t9L 6rLZ-lZ
0€0-00€9L 2521
010-0090% 571
010-00591 Z5ElL
0L0-00£05 PLS P02

JaGUUNE AJI0AU]

LEN - TTN/L
ANNOJDY TVHINID - ¥31SI1934 XDIHD

L6LY T202/92/1
96L¥ 2202/92/1
96L¥ ZT0ZfOz/L
$6LF £202/92/1
y6Ly Zeoe/ae/L
£6LF 2202/92/1
ToLr 2202/92/1
LAY 2202/92/1
06Lb 2202/92/L
06.Y 2202/92/1
YX0L296ZF9LHOV Z20e/eL/L
68LF 2202/ZL11
694y 2202/21/1
884y 2202/TL/L
184y 2e0z/er/1
18L¥ 22OE/2L/L
8Ly Teoe/eL/L
18L% 2202/2L/L
98.%F 2202/2L/L
98Ly 2202/2L/L
98Ly 2202/2L/L
S8iy Z20E/EL/L

# PRUYD/HOV

ajeq wawdley

LODV ADYINVAQY SSINISNE DNIAM O3y
ISNOH S1dvd JHL
3FSNOH 51dvd JHL

v

Z343d YNVOT

$3D1AYIS 334300 IDI0HD LSyld
S3JIAR3IS 13374 ALNNOD SY19N0J
YIUNSYIUL-HEI1D ALNNOD SY19N0a
HONYY A1LN3E

HONYA ATLN3E

Auedwo? snep 2seupien

AlddNS YAYAIN NHILSIM

AlddNS YAVYAIN NEILSIM

NIANIN 3O NMOL

“ONISLdIINOD 3DIN0S3Y

"DNI ‘SLd3DNOD 3DUNOSIY

"DNI 'SLdIDNOD 3DUNOSIY

"3NI "SLdIDNOD 32YNOSIY

INI 'SNOILNTOS TOYLNOD 2 ¥3IM0d
NI 'SNOILNTOS TOYLINOD B HIMOd
NI 'SNOILNIOS TOYLNOD 18 ¥3IMOd
YILNTD IVINAIW AFTTVA NOSHYD

aweN Y29y I0pUBA

99

s9

€9

z9

19

65

85

15

98

[1]

141

€S

25

LS

05

(24

ir

sy



¥ o paleg

sasuadig uag-a)
sesuadxy |ended

pusta]

LEGSLELES (oY) £9) sy 220z Menuer TvLOL

00°0L2% WUBWISINQWIAY 153 || 9PRID asuadxg we|d B0 0L0-00205 L1022 LS89¥08ZHIV 2202/82/1 ) veydo1 98
rOvoLS suoydaja) 010-00vv% 22L0L  LOAWXDSZEZdHIY 2202/L2/1 w0l 58
00°666°Z$ uonesnpy 0L0-00605 22021097 Z2-BEES-VEHIV Z20T/Le/! Jueg |euolieN Q1D ¢8
00°0ELS ssuadxg ueid 2O 0LO-00£0S Z20ZLOWY 22-LEES-PEHDY 220E/LE/1 jueg |euonenN A3 €8
SErPiS saliddng 0LO-0010S Z20ZLOWY Z2-LEES-PEHIV 2202/LT/ Jjueq [euoneN Q1D Z8
684528 asey3ing AaniL 0£0-0099L 72021052 Z2-9EES-PEHIW Tee/Le/L jueg jeonen A1 18
55°0L$ asuadx3 iy sauddng 230 0LO-C0EV9 22021052 ZT-9LES-PBHIV 2202/LE/L jueg [euonen A1 08
er'sLs asuadx3 i3 sayddns 230 0L0-00€r9 TZOZLOTY 22-SEES-YBHIY 2202/42/L jueg |eucneN AND 6L
00's$ asuadig UoRENSIUIIPY BYIO 010-00159 22021051 22-FEES-FEHIY 2202/L2/1 jueg jevoneN A3 g2
00°891L% wawdinbg 3330 010-00£59 22021094 TT-EEES-YEHDY 2202/L2/1 queg (euoneN A1) 4L
LE°ES'LS 33Q-aoN 1amod Jue(d Jusuieasy sann 010-00505 ZL102206L1 6/98FR8HIY 2202/L2/L ABisuz AN 92
OL'ZLES asuadx3 oiny 1 yonuL 010-0051L5S 9205882-54D SPOLOLBYOEHDY 2202/22/L o171 “ABuaug s1afly 6L
60°00vS 2IUBUAUIEN I1ANISS uawdinby ado 010-00£59 L20zzLL €08y Z202/92/1 271 SNOILDINNGD FHHaIM L
SE'VeES 3uy| |-1 g sauoyd a0 auoydapa) 0L0-00t+S 911022 208Y 2202/9Z/L JM 'dNOWD WOI3TIL ALNILN €2
0£'880°¢$ seg jesmeN sanjan 010-00505% 921022 L08F 2202/92/L NOLLYOdHOD $Y9 LSIMHLNOS 24
00°059% sasuag [efiay le6ia 010-00LEL 158€592 008y 2202/92/L 4T WINUM B TINS L2
00°0v$ a|dwes Juanyya jueld Bunsa) qeq 010-00¥2S 68Y6LTNY 661 2202/92/1 1'SIHOLYHOEY] IWDILATYNY ILVLS HIATS 0L
00°0v$ 3jdwes uanya ey Bunsa) qeq 0L0-00¥25 $668LZNY 664¥ 2202/92/1 | 'SAYOLYHOIYT TYILATYNY ILVLS HIANS 69
00°0v$ ajdwes uaniya we|d Bunsay qen 0LO-00¥ZS 7668L2ZNY 66.F 2202/92/1 1'SINOLYHORYT WWIILATYNY ILVLS HIANS 89
09°SL9°v$ adueuajuiew uab-o3 Ayop 2JuBuUBlUIE T Siteday 0L0-00905 0299 8621 2202/92/1 IDIAYIS NIDOD L9
wnowy oD uonduIsag UoJESURS ] Bwiep UNOIDY 19 JIGUINN JUNODY 19 J9GUINN 30AU| #ARY/HIY  Aeq wawled AWEN Y39 JOPUIN

2NeN -
LNNOJDV TVHINID - Y315193Y MOIHD



£2'852°22

0oy

98'2sk'

L4413

SL'6LP'0E

oLt
8E°E9L
6Z°869°F
§1'992°S
-1 4
oLeLL
£6'082
91’98
£FELY
£6°082°DF
1’008’y
00°L99'L
BE'E9L
oLv9z'ee
11 4

P '8E

wnowy 38y

$ 7202-10 - SUOANGIIUO) SHd

$

2202-10 - 394 poddng ppy)
€202-10 suonnquiuo} ysH

Z202-20 2oueinsy Aejunjop

2Z/LZ/1 ¥d ATA3IM-18

Z2-12-1 Suonnguue) /5t
z2/12/1 woddns piyd
dd 221271 LIS0d3a Lve

dwo) sexpom

22/61/10 dd 1150434 L6

2/ WRAWISINGUIIRY JEJIPBY

22/ SSINQUUIBY 31PN

?/1 JUBWBSINGUIGY JIRJIPAN

2/1 IBWIBISINCUIIRY JeIPay

22/L0/1 ¥d ATAIIM-1E
Hd 22/20/1 11S043Q L¥6
Ze/L/E suonnguuog /sy

z2/1/1 voddng ppyd
L2/gl uonnguIucy SY3d

L2/21 -934 woddns ppyd
22/10 duesnsu) Aeyuniop

uopduIse uonIesuRlj

syyauag aakojdw] 1 saxe] Jjoiley
Saxe) ||0JAed PRINIMY
s)yauag aafojdws 1 saxe |joifey

saxe) ||olheg paInddy

obuey sj19a - Buryaays jjosfeq - ysed

saxe] ||oiAed paInddy

saxe] ||01heg paInNIY

soxe) 104k pRIN2dY

s)jauag aafojdw3 1g saxe] |josied
saxe | JoJheg PaInddyY

SWINIWURI SJUBRINSY| YleaH aaunay
SWINILIBIY 3IUBINSU| U} edl 33109y
SWNIWR1g SIUBINSY| YYeaH 33139y
SWNIWalg AIURINSU| Y2 33J118Y
obiey sjiam - Buppayd jjosdeq - ysed
saxe] jjoihed paindy

saxe| ||oihed painiy

saxe| [|alfed paindy
s)yausg sakodwiy g saxe] |joileq

saxe} Iuhed paanady

saxe) ||osheg paInddy

Frog abey

010-00205

010-00£02

010-00205

010-00£02

911-00001

010-00€0Z

010-00e0¢

010-00£0C

010-00205

010-00€02

010-00608

0L0-00608

010-00608

010-00608

911-00001L

0L0-00t02

0L0-00£02

019-00e02

0L0-0020%

010-00t0Z

010-00£02

LR JUNOIDY 5 GUINK JUNoddY 15

2ULE/L - 221

22l0d  LE99VORTHOV Z202/1E/1
22L0°9t  ¥I0BSOBTHOV 2202/L8/L
CZOSLOVSH  ZvBY908ZHOY Z202/1E/1

290401081 £9605 FOS6LESCZZLHIV 2202/92/1

ud-ZZ1eio L6LEPBLTHIV Z202/12/L
[a4 ¥4t £6VS6HDY 2202/12/1
TZLZL0-SE  2BBCSELTHDV 2202/17/1
T2LZI0  LLLEWGLZHDY 2202/02/)
ceocLo 220210193 22oz/oe/L

330-2T6L L0 2Z6LLO0HDV 2202/6L/1
2Z8L10 £10L96/06L2HIV 2202/81/1
228110 LO0/96706/2HIV 2202/81/1
278110 0L0£96/06L2ZHIV 2202/81/1

228110 600£96.0642HIV Z202/8L/1

dd-22/0L0  PS288OLZHIY 2202/L/L
2ZL0L0  OSEBESLTHOIV Z20T/L/1
224010 B0ZPGHDV Z20Z/L/1

TTLOLO-9E  LBLEBILZHOV Z202/L/L

LZ2ld  29BOELLTHOV 2202/L/1L
1221-9¢  €8LSLLLEHDV 220Z/L/L

25¥0LZIBLEIB0S BOLVLELELLLHDV 2202/9/1

JRGUINN 3210AU|

LNNOJIV TIOWUAV - Y3151934 XO3HD

#ARYY/HIY  Aeq wawhey

WaIsAS WawaInay saskoidw3 Nqnd

30 $,15IN5831) AIBIS BPRAIN

WNODRY
SBUIARS Y1 E3H JURg UO|IBN/SIY

3y [ewojod

yusadag
1ang 10} pasn Jjueg obiey s)am

|erueul 2AOA

NAyJs - ¥un gsig & |10 el
jueg obieq s|am

1snu) uonesuadwo) Auaby digng
Jqueg obieg spam

Ty 238y

Qyr 3amay

H 223y

4 83113y

yisodag

12211 10} pasn yueg obuied sjam
jyueg obueq S|P

|21aueUl BAOA

NAavos - Hun gsig = 1102 211
Wa)sAS Juawal 13y saafo|dwg ayqng
8713J0) 5.491NSERI ) JNEIS EPEASN

311 jeluo|ol

SWEN NI JOPUIA

¥4

114

113

2l

Ll

gl

sl

148

EL

Z1

L

[+



Z o7 abeg

Z1'9ZZ0EL (224D $2) SHP9Y3 220z Asenuer TvLOL
y obiey 5|13 Bunya ou1he H usodag
SLZe¥ $ QOOMTIVING vHYEYYE 3 SIIBM - BURPRAY3 || d - Ysed 9L 1-0000L ELPE JAHD ELVE 2e0T/LESL 1290q 103 pasn yueg obied sjPMm j 24
) . 6 6 > nsodsq
SZL56°L $ ZZ/1E/L ¥d Quv08 obled sjjap - buiydayd jloiied - yses 9L1-0000L dd-2ZLEL0 6LAVP6L2ZHOV 2202/1E/L 1311 104 pasn Jueg obises s £Z
§Z'98 $ QYv09 2Z/LE/L LISOdAq Lre saxe| ||oshed painddy 0L0-00£02 CELELD  CLLPPBLEHDV 2202/LE/L yueg obsey sjlam. Z2
unowy ¥xayy  uondudsag uopdesues) AWEN JUNOIIY O UINN JUN0IDY 15  JIGUUNN 3JI0AU|  # ¥PIYD/HDY  9jeq Judwiey JWeN HIIYD J0PUIA

TLE/L - 2L/
LNMNODDY TI10YAYd - HALSISIH XDIHD



| abed
2202/SZIT

%8526 %Iy L ro'v8e'vrL'e ¢ 00°291°268'C ¢ 96Z8L'ZsT ¢ VL0l
%00 0S %0005 89'€85'8¢ ¢ 00°/91°LL $ zeessee G WMAWSSINAUIR VI HY 00sce
%0€'22 %OL LL A A $ 00°000'0L ¢ S569.°L $ WANO MoniL MaN 0E0-00991
%90 . %¥6'ST LL¥60°LLL ¢ 00000'0SL ¢ €8S06'8E $ wawdinby "osIN 010-00S91
%20°86 %86°L 0z's5Z'2/€'L ¢ 00000'00¢'L ¢ 08PP.LIZ ¢ geyoy WAISAS UoRDaN0D 0L0-00F9L
%SP L6 %558 g6'zzlL'sor'L ¢ 00000009'L $ zgysg'0el ¢ uonippy ssaid jjog OE0-00ESL
%.7'86 %ESL 95'/69'2v) $ 00000051 $ vPeoee $ ale|Jueday 19)sebig 0Z0-00€9L
%00°001 %000 00°000'0L ¢ 000000L $ - $ Juswialeqy oinbsoly 0L0-00291
% }abpng % juadg $ j96png jobpng [enjoy 3L JUnosoy JaquinN
Buiureway lenjoy Buiureway ala alA JUNO3IY

dLA 196png snsiaA [enjoy sasuadxy jepded ZZ0zZ-LZ0ZAA



2202/5212
v o | ebeq

%vS'E8 %9v 91 80°LES'TL 00°000°G} 26°'89¥'¢C seday/AL/Bulues)d  Q0vLS
%C8'L8 %81L°¢Cl 86CLS'E 00000t FAVWA*] 4 seiddng uoo9l0d  00ELS
SISNIdX3 NOILO3ITIOD
%0 ct %0€°crL (06'¥91'2) 00°000°G 06'¥91'L uoneanp3 00605
%G8°LS %G| 8y 00°926'L1 00°000°¢€2 00'PL0'LL [eroway aBpnis  0080G
%69 8% %LE LG LLzee'y 00'000°6 68219V sesuadx3 jueld IBYIO  00.0§
%L1°8¢€ %68°L9 Gt'2£0'08 00°000°0LC GG'196'6C1 aoueusjuiey/sieday Q090G
%LV 09 %ES 6V L¥'LEL'89 00°000°GEL €5°898'99 sein  00S0S
%.6°9¢ %e0'€L 0ezis’ie 00°000°08 0L°L2%'8S sa|ddng weld 00¥0S
%86°'Gl %20’ V8 Gt 16€°C 00°'000°G) GG'209°CL Rivjes  00¢0S
S3ISN3IdX3 LNV 1d
% yobpng % Juadg $ 3ebpng yobpng lenjoy 3)}1L UNODIIY JoquinN
Buiuieway jobpng Buiureway alA alA junoooy

AlA 1ebpng snsJaA jen)oy sasuadx3 suonesadQ ZZ0Z-120ZAd



%0098
%99'/8
%00°001
%0000}
%8108
%00°00}
%9.°0¢
%68°LE
%SG GE
%.L0°0v

% Jobpng
Bujureway

%00 %1

%¥e el

%000

%000

%861

%000

%69

%1129

%S 9

%¢t6 65

o, Juadg
yobpng

26'86.'G¢C

gLeyLel

00°000'€

00009

¥a'TI9'G

00°008°L

89°€8€'E

¥9'GLG'L

6'GGE

€8°L0V'Y

¢ 1ebpng
Buluteway

[AANTALTATS
t7 Jo 7 abegd

00°000°0¢

00°000°G}

00°000°¢

00009

00000

00°008°L

00°000°}1

00'000'¥

00°000°}

00°000°L1

3abpng
aia

80°1L0C'Y

GZ'168°L

9¥'L8¢€°L

2e9L9°L

9e'¥8Y'C

LS PP9

L1°26S'9

1enoy
ata

sanN

soueuauie/SIeday

00€gs

0015S

S3IASNIdX3 ININ1d43 7 HIOAHIS3N

Bunsa) swieanald Q082S
asuedx3j qeJayi0 00125
goueudjuiepsiedsy 00925
Bupwiad 00626
Bunssl 00¥ZS
saliddng ge7  00€28
S3ASNIdX3 av'1
asuadx3 uonRd|I0D PBUID  0021LS
slond  00S1S
ajiIL JUNoIIY JaquinN
UNo22Y

QLA Jebpng snsiaA |en)oy sasuadx3 suonesadO zzZ0Z-120ZAd



TAAVALTATA
t jo ¢ abeqd

%LECH %699 Lg6iv'SLL ¢ 00069'¢Zl $ 620.2'8 $ Buipuog/eoueinsu] 00059
%EE CL %2992 00001} $ 00005l $ 0000¥ $ asuadxj uondB|Io ¥/Y 00619
%00°001} %000 00°00% $ 0000F $ - $ siqeg peg  008¥9
%SGZ'€ %G. 96 18624 $ 00000t $ 6L0.8'C $ welq Jod B I9ABIL 009
%G9 0€- %S9 0€ 1 (00€19) $ 00000'C $ 00€19C $ uonesiqnd/Buisiuaapy  009¥9
%B66°6G %10°0F G8'86¢'S $ 000006 $ GlL'109'c $ abeisod  00GH9
%6Z'8L %L 18 99'982'2 $ 000052} $ veeLz'ol $ suoydeje)  00F¥9
%89'86 %2CE | ¥0°'558'0l $ 00000'LL $ 96'vvl $ sabieyD yueg 0GEYY
%LG 1L %688 99802’} $ 0000504 $ vel6Z's $ se|ddng oo 00EY9
SASNIdX3 ALLVHLSININGY ® TVHINIO

% 3obpng % juadsg $ 3abpng Jobpng Jenjoy 3L JUNOIDY JaquinN
Bujureway yabpng Bulujeway alA alA JUNOJIY

AlA 3obpng snsiaa [en)oy sasuadxgy suonesadQ zz0zZ-120ZAd



¢coe/sele
¥ J0 ¥ abed

%8.°6€ %ZZ 09 ZL'882°29¢ 00°068°'LL6 8Z'LSL‘6¥S IV1iOL

- s seoiueg Buifqqol  00VLL

%bL $9- %¥L ¥91 (sz'eve'sl) 00°000°0¢ T AN A4 upny/Bununosdy  00EL.
%.9' 11" %18 L/L (5v°Zb0'SE) 00°000°G¥ Sb'270'08 Buussuibuy 00z L
%¥t 08 %9561 0L ¥.LL'ZE 00°000°0% 0£'628'L [ebe 00112
S$334 TYNOISSIJ0¥d

%20'801- %20'80Z (26'600°22) 00°000'G2 25'600'2S juawdinbg s 00ES9
%8926 %2E L €8 Lel'LL 00°000'21 11°8.8 shuwiadssead Bull4  00ZS9
%60 ¥ %L6°GY 6EP0L'T 00°000'S 19'662'C asuadx3 uwpy JBUYI0 00159
% Jobpng % juadg ¢ 18b6png ja6png |lenyoy aplL JUNod2Y Jaquinn
Buiureway jobpng Bujuieway alA alA JUNO22Y

alA Jebpng snsiaa jenjoy sasuadxg suonesdd zz0Z-120ZA4



TAAV AL TAL4

| jo | abed
Y YAR: 14 %8S°€S 9¢'L¥S'SEL $ 00Z0.'v85'L $ v909L6¥8 $ Iviol
%09 6% %0 0G 0€9.G'v2CI $ 00¥GL°LSE $ 01115921 $ leaipay
5 T ) T = S - T el s e
%€8'8Y %LLLS GLOPS €9l $ 00006'¥€E $ Gzese’lll $ s)jeusg
e e e e S e e e e e
%08 ¥ %02°GS Le8LY Lip $ 00'8r9'866 $ 69622155 $ saueeg
o == o o e QO = e T e e = g ]
% 396png % Juadg $ 19bpng jebpng lenjoy 9}l JUNOIDY daquinN
Bujueway 196png Buiuieway alLA alA JUNO2DY

ALA 196png snsioa [en}ay |j0iAed Z2202-120ZAd



z o] aley

S 4 9C'BGE'9TR'E § ESIT0'ZER'E $ VEOERVET'Y § 66IZR0BE'E $ OS'EEVOSE'E § TLTGTTES'E § 26'909'vEY'E § 88'900°789'¢ § qauow o Aep s 2oueieg B0L
00'000°000'T  § 00'000°08%T  § 00'000'0ST  § 00°000°0ST  § OD'ODODST  § 000000UST  § 00000°0ST  $ OD'DDO'0OT SJUN00Y JARO 0L SIRgsuRI)
QUNCIIY SO WL TISURLL
00°560'T $ sasuadiq pansaoy]
$ TT-1T Ad 40y sunmp) predaug
¢ SWAY PILNIAY [ SHIIYD PIPIOA
09'506'Z¥8 5 S STBLYSE % LEGST'ETZ % TFZ69'vE S SYEESPET S ETLLE90T  § 9LMST'O0L S ¥9'€9S0ET S | BYWIPELE $ ] 1o
[ooTTT ZEn H S9'960'EE $ | SLLGE'EY $ | SO9EL'5T $ STTLTE $ 00'09T'Y $ | SELTT'ET $ | SETEE'ST $ 533 [BUOISSAJOId
0°'8L2'06 5 99'SS0'8T H $ 99'SS0'8T $  99'SS0'8T $ | TBEOTZ S 0520'vT ] sasuadi pare|ay-ivsied
609v0'88 [ L TR474 ] $ Treso’s § Ot'ee9’s $ | 6T'TEP'TT $ O09ULTED $  BO'BLELT $ 06BES'LT $ 019787 $ di3 uopeASIUIPY B |2IDUIY
££'250'9 H ¥ $1- $ SUETT $  osTet $ 19 $ | ¥T'SESY $  86'08F § SLUELY $ sasuadxg any)3lonasay
PUBEY'TT 5 00°0£2 $ 000SE % DO'SES'Y $  6E'SBOT $ LLESET $ BE'EDET 3 0008% S 000EL $ sasuadxy qe)
797686 H 09pT $ Tt $ 90'6I8'T $ | £5'00L°7 $ T0TI9T $ 99'88F'T $ 90P08'T $ 66'S0T $ sasuadig $U0|810)
BY'LEV'9ST $ 62'605'6T $ 9999987 $ 16'6.6°07 $ DL'PSER9 5 vE'0BL'9Y 5 9YIETLZ $ S9L18'0L $ | L8'5B0'v $ sasuadg weyd
¥9'665 €T S 99TRKL $ FOERINL  § YS6E0F $ | £E'9E6°0T $ | 68'S55°LT 5 I59TETT 3 0T'99TTT % egETEl $ sasuadxy jeyded
WO Pied Yse)
08'298'1£0°T ¢ S GOO9EBIT S SSOvEDZT S 9L90L'BEC S vBIZEWLE  $ ZUBTTONE 5 SSI¥B'Ovt S BO'EST'EEZ S5 0TBOG'TIZ  § 511323y Yyse) €10
96 ETO'T S . S 00'GLT $ 00'52T S 96885 $ 00'STT H RYO
E8'¥ES'T S 69607 S 69'9ZE $ | 69'602 $ 69'60Z $ 69'602 $ 697607 $ | 697607 $ WAISINQUIY SU| YYEIH
£6'£89°292 $ . $ ODEET'®L $ | 00'80T'8L $ E69PE0IT 5§ - §| - $ Q1949
STETYTE S . $ 05'TYL’9 $ | SLOLPE $ 00°00F $ 000151Z IS $ Wwawesnquiay yanosyy-sseq
TUISHL6E $ LV'EIT'BE  § BETRL'ET § S9BYE $ E8TI0T'IL $ svupsz S BELVFOIT  $ THVPT'ET § 2TSTET $ WA PY
96'ZLL'68 $ 79T $ T9TZTIT S 29TIZIT $ WTITTT $ 9TTTT § 9TTTTL $ 9T $ 9T $ {14208] xe1 parepiiosuo)
00'000°T H g § ¥ S 00°000°T - $ & H 5334 uonexIULY|
00'8TS'T s s - $ | 0O'6IST $ . s - s - $ $333 0Beaudy
DO'080°EST $ 00°000°6T $ S 000rPIT 3§ [ igeidii S 0009¢'% $ 0010075t §  O0O08Y'SS $ 5334 Ayrede)
0055991 5 00'SLET $ S 000¥Z'L H 00°00Z°Z $ 00039 $ 0000T'T $ 00080V $ 5333 UORIBULO))
SURLYPIOT $ L7908 § OE6LED $ S60ST'80Z ¢ EEOTO'9PT S EETLOWST  § OFSETOLT S LL998Ebl § 5334 S50
adjaday yse)
| [£5LTI0T6EE § | vESEBVETY § |66 TZB0B6E $ | O9EEVOSBE § | VLIGILEBE $|C690FPESE § | BB S00TBYE S| 9UIESRESE oW Jo Aep 15T uejeg)
N0 |BLIVIE)

w0t | ang AvW 1dy [T | qad | 1T | »a | AON 0 dag | Iny | mr

TTOZ-TZOTAS

ANFARALYLS AMYWRNOS INNQDODY T et i
as DN
14vya =)



zjop by

§ EPBSE'G6T0T § O09LLGYTZOT § LE'SBS'OLYOT § TSLETMEOT § LrBSETOTOT § ZBOLLTOTOT § OELBE9S6'6 5 60'006°9L66 $ HSYD TWLOL

1 $ | 00°005 $  00°00S $ 00005 $ 00005 $ 00005 $ 00032 $ 00005 $  00'00S $ RUOLL JO ARp 15¥] S|

00'0PZ 5 [ : 3T - $ 000vZ 3 L ; s quizy

00'0bT H i . H 0002 Silis uo. $ sasuadxl

B 00005 S 00005 $ 00005 $ 00005 $ 00097 $ 00005 S 00005 S 00008 $ Yjuow JO 15T auereg

.g.»-u.u..om._

G S 09'0L0'E8  $ O90L0'6R  § 09'0L0°E8  §  L9T90'ES $ OFVSO'ER S tUSKO'ER §  SLLE0ES $  IVSIOES $ uow jo Aep 3se) aouRjEg|

4 - [ SIUNGIY JIYID 01 JJSues L]

00'Ls H £6'8 $ e § 629 $ 9E'0T $ EETT s T $ pawey 15343|

$ g < SIUNOCIIY JIYI0 Woy Jaysuet |}

0Y0L0E8  § 09008 § L9°'T90ER $  Ob'¥S0°ER $ TUSPO'ER S SLLED'ER $ I¥'SI0'E8 S  09'$10Es $ IO JO 15T szﬂ_

| NUROY PIRNSHY P0H VHU V]

- $ TUOELITY § TUY0ELIT'9 § 2re8R'sST’0 § SLZITSST'O §  SE'G89'PSI’9 § | 6S°ETTFSL'9 § ZOSSVEST'9 § orowa'zsts § Juow jo Aep 1se| acurieg

r $ - 3 SIUN0I3Y JAYLY 0} 13psuel ) |

99TTLL H TE'E8S8E § TEEES'8E $ Waked yyv

90'FILY H £9'199 $ Ob'8ES $ 9L58r $ L6¢9L $ 9T'608 s orTse $ pawse3 153531

e s 4 Buppay) woy sapsue )|

TT90E'LTT'G S ZF6BB'SSL9 § SLLZLSSL9 § SE6EIPST $§ 6SEIZPST'9 $ T9SSYEST § 9FIvazsT'e § L9'867°06L°9 $ HIUoW JO 15T 3ueeg

..ﬂ.wmo{m@mp..__ua_

5 $ 9FER0'ZLT  $ 9FEROTZY  § TO'EBZ'TOT S 0T'9T9'90T  §  TUUBY'EET  $  TVWLPETET  § TOLALME $ EETZLES $ uous 4o Ap 1531 33ume (0 L]

€5'SER'0LL 3 TTOTTOET  § BO'SSEWOT  § 89'EIL0'LL $ ELTSTGYT 5 O6PSSTOT  $ OEEWEEIT 5 S9SST'vE 3 sasuadxa foMeq

! $ SYPYD PAPIOA|

2 VEL s Lo $ 0Bt $ 991t $ ST $ 0E'ST $ POST $ EETT $ 152.90)

00000°'000°T  § 00'000°0ST  $  00000'0ST S $ 000000'0ST  $ O0D00UST S 000000ST S 000000ST  $ 00000001 § Buaay]) woyy 1aysue) |

9EEBOTZIT  § TOGBZ20T  § | OI'979'907 5 ZUTEY'EEl  § IVIPEZET  $ TOUBL'YS $ EETILES S | S9PIBIY $ IO 0 15T S.EIB_

1N0IaY [isddEg

1610, | ung [T ady | Jwp j [T | [ | 2q | AON 1O dag 3ny g |
T20Z-T20704

LNAWALYLS AHVIWINAS LNNOJOY B PR

as DN

14v4a =)



Agenda Item 5

Minutes from
February 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v’ February 1, 2022 Minutes



Board of Trustees
C Minutes of Regular Meeting
(“’“::) Tuesday, February 1, 2022

6:00 P.M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395
Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti Sondra Condron
Ted Thran CIliff Simpson Sharla Hales
Mike King Bill Peterson
Ray Wilson April Burchett
Craig Olson
Board Members Absent;
Mary Schilling

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Election of Officers: Ray Wilson nominated Barbara Smallwood as Chairman for 2022. Seconded by
Ted Thran. Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent
(Schilling)].

Ray Wilson nominated Mike King as Vice-Chairman for 2022. Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried
[4 ayes (King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Ray Wilson nominated Ted Thran as Secretary for 2022. Seconded by Mike King. Motion carried [4 ayes
(King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Mike King nominated Ted Thran as Treasurer for 2022. Seconded by Ray Wilson. Motion
carried [4 ayes (King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Chairman’s Comment: The Chairman reported that former Trustee Bob Allgeier has had some
health issues forcing him to be in and out of the hospital. He is home now on hospice care.
Discussion followed regarding sending flowers or fruit, and the Board directed staff to provide a
basket with fruit and snacks to Mr. and Mrs. Allgeier.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minden Gardnervilia
Sanliation Districl

Minutes
February 1, 2022
Page 2

Claims Review and Approval: Ray clarified that Items 4 and 65 for Co-Gen Service was not a
double charge, one payment was for one month and the second payment for another month. He
felt that the costs of the co-gen will need to be looked at. Peter stated he will keep track of those
costs to see if there are alternatives. Barbara stated that this can be placed on an agenda when
Peter has some options to present to the Board.

Mike asked about Items 13 and 14 for Warren Averett Technology. Peter explained that Item 13
was for the annual fee for the Great Plains software and Item 14 is our monthly usage fee for
Office 365. Mike thought that once LaVonne Ghanavati was hired, Warren Averett’s costs
would go down. Peter explained that all of our office programs are now under Warren Averett
Technology, whereas before now they were managed with different companies which resulted in
difficulties in getting various programs to work together. We now only have one contact to
make, and this also offers us better security. Mike questioned the annual payment for Great
Plains, and April explained that we have been paying this annual fee for several years.

Motion by Ray Wilson to approve the claims received for December, 2021 in the amount of
$84,692.41, and to approve the payroll-related expenses paid during December, 2021 in the
amount of $104,355.09. Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Smallwood,
Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Minutes of January 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting: Motion by Mike King to approve the
minutes of the January 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting. Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion
carried [4 ayes (King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

MGSD Master Plan Status Update by HDR Engineering: Craig Olson reporied that they are
close to submitting a draft master plan update for plant improvements. They are waiting for a
couple more pieces of information. HDR and Peter had a call with NDEP regarding potential
future permitting issues. This would give us some idea of what they are thinking might be
coming up, such as regulating nitrates and nitrogen in the goundwater. We have to update the
District’s permit every 5 years, so we will have notice of any substantial changes to the
regulatory requirements. The plant is currently operating on a 7 year old permit. Although
MGSD renewed its permit, NDEP is behind, and MGSD is operating under the requirements of
the old permit. There is no indication from NDEP when the updated permit will be issued. The
flows into the plant haven’t been changed much sine the last master plan update, but the strength

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




Minutes
February 1, 2022
Page 3

has increased, resulting in more solids going to Bently. Additional loading will impact some
things at the back end of the processing, but not by much. So the focus is on maintenance of the
equipment. It doesn’t appear that we will need to increase capacity, but aging is of concern, so
they are working on figuring out what will need to be replaced and the time frame for the
replacement. He anticipated having a draft master plant to Peter in a few weeks for review, prior
to presenting a draft to the Board.

Peter clarified that the permit renewal was submitted with the fee, but NDEP has a large backlog
and they are reporting that they are about 3 years behind in getting the permits issued. He
stressed that the District is in compliance with permitting. Peter also reported that he there was
one effluent reading that was slightly out of compliance that he noted in his reports to NDEP.
This reading was due to an infrastructure failure, and was immediately corrected. He did
anticipate a letter from NDEP on this matter.

Mike stated that it sounds like the Board can be relieved that there aren’t any large surprises and
thought it sounds like we’re in good shape. Craig agreed. The non-compliant reading Peter
reported on was due to old insulation, and Craig stated that these are the types of things they are
now looking at. This will be more of the challenge moving forward, rather than building new
equipment. The only big thing the Board would need to be aware of are any new regulatory
requirements placed on the permits. Barbara asked if the District will need more land for
increased application, and Craig stated that with more biosolids going to Bently the effluent
flows to the Park, Galeppi, and Bently will not change much. Craig noted that if additional
regulations are placed on nitrates, it would require additional mechanical items at the back of the
plant processing to treat those nitrates.

The Board thanked Craig for his presentation.

MGSD Belt Filter Press Addition Project: Peter explained that the motion made back in May
for the belt press project did not specify if any restricted account money was to be earmarked for
this project. Mike asked Ted for his opinion as Treasurer, and Ted felt that the project should be
fully funded from the plant expansion restricted account. Barbara questioned the names and
purposes of each restricted account. Her concern was that we would pull funds from the correct
account and have the proper impact to GRGID. Bill Peterson explained that the restricted funds
were set up in such a way so the Board can move funds in and out of them at their discretion.
These funds were allocated to certain types of projects, but the Board can change their minds
about this at any time. Discussion followed whether the project was a repair item or a new
construction item, and Peter clarified that this was a new piece of equipment. Mike King asked if

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)




Minutes
February 1, 2022
Page 4

this type of project would require GRGID to participate in the cost. Discussion followed
whether this project would increase capacity, and it was determined that this project does not
increase capacity. Barbara stated that since GRGID would be partially responsible for the cost,
she prefer that staff research the purpose of each restricted account and then the Board can
properly identify the appropriate restricted account. Motion by Ray Wilson to continue this
item for up to 4 months in order for staff to research the purpose of the restricted accounts.
Seconded by Ted Thran. Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0
abstain, 1 absent (Schilling)].

Attorney-Client Conference — Bill Peterson reported that he was contacted by a Tribe
representative to set up a meeting regarding the pending easement. Mike asked if we were
billing Pine View for Bill Peterson’s services. April explained that the charges from Bill
Peterson’s office were being tracked for billing to Pine View when the contracts are completed.

Engineer’s Report — Bruce Scott was not present at the meeting. Ray Wilson reported that
Bruce had received the Andy Aldax award which Bruce deserved.

District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:

No capacity was sold in January. Two will serve letters were issued, one for a mixed use
residential and commercial project at the old nursery on Hwy 395 at the south end of
Gardnerville, and one for a high-end hotel next to the ReMax building near the Herbig Ranch.
Also during the month, he had meetings with RCI, HDR, and Simerson. The belt press project
will be delayed another month due to supply chain problems.

Peter reported that he attended the ABC conference in New Mexico. ABC has changed their
name to Water Professionals International, and they mandate the testing requirements for the
operators. They are trying to standardize testing criteria, and the test questions need to be legally
defensible. The conference also covered issues with cybersecurity. Barbara stated that she
appreciated Peter attending this conference, and that people don’t realize how important the
operators’ work is. Peter also said he was able to see a new plant that utilizes microfiltration
which resulted in crystal clear effluent.

Tesco conducted their annual check on the SCADA system, and it went well.

Staffing Items: Lochan KC passed his Grade II operator certificate, and Jason Williams obtained
his CDL. Qur new employees, Joe Church and Nick Quilici are progressing in their studies and

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
February 1, 2022
Page 5

should be obtaining Operator-In-Training status soon. Chris Baracosa is studying for the Lab
Technician certificate.

Boiler 1 is up and running. We still need the State and our insurance company to complete their
inspections.

The grant documents were submitted to POOL/PACT for the gate project. We are still waiting
for the intercomn equipment.

Barbara asked about the numerous calls regarding the flare. Peter stated that Douglas Co.
Dispatch had notified him about the increased calls. Staff is beginning to retrofit the shield we
had used before to attach to the new flare stack. Hopefully, that will reduce the calls.

Controller’s Report. April reported that LaVonne was not able to attend tonight’s meeting, but 9
liens were filed during January and 1 lien was released. Nobody has paid on the 9 that were filed.
There are 3 more accounts that have been identified for lien filing, but in the processing of the
liens it was determined that the customers each had new mailing addresses. Billings will be sent
to the new mailing addresses to give those customers a chance to avoid a lien. Two of those
accounts are also in foreclosure. Ray asked if we only had to file a lien once, and April stated
that our liens are perpetual, so we don’t need to re-file them. Ray asked if these are new liens,
and April stated that they are. We now have a total of 20 accounts with liens on them.

Administrative Report by Staff: Discussion followed regarding COVID issues with Trustee
Schilling and staff. Mike asked about Mary Schilling, and April stated that she did not speak
with Mary, but Mary did call in and speak with Anthony. Mike asked about a leave policy for
staff, and April and Peter explained that there is a federal leave policy in place related to
COVID. Peter stated that it appears that most of the staff is well again and back at work. In
addition there was a terrible cold season, and we have had a lot of staff out of the office.

April asked Bill to discuss the RCI rate change that Bruce Scott brought up last month. Bill
stated that this is the type of item that would fall under the jurisdiction of the District Manager,
unlike hiring a new engineer for example. So this would not require board action or approval.
Barbara clarified that the rates are lower than what they charge other clients, and that the Board
is not approving a new contract. Mike asked what the increase amount is, and April stated Bruce
did not mention the amount of the increase. The Board directed that staff obtain the new rate
schedule from RCI.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Minden Gardnarville
Sanilation District

Minutes
February 1, 2022
Page 6

Board Comment — The Board wished everyone well in their health concerns.

Public Comment — Sharla Hales mentioned that she is running for County Commissioner, and
thanked the Board for their excellent work. She lives in Westwood, and the District is not on the
radar because things are run so well. Sondra Condron reported that she is strongly considering
running for the MGSD Board.

Meeting adjourned 7:30 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

:fab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 6

MGSD Service Area Expan.é_t'on

Items in this Section Include:

v' Emails between Barbra Resnik and Peter Baratti
v' Douglas County General Development Application for 1100 Sawmill
Road



AEriI Burchett

From: Peter Baratti

Sent; Thursday, February 24, 2022 10:29 AM

To: April Burchett

Subject: FW: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Peter Baratti <peter@magsdistrict.org>

Cc: Hutchings, Jeremy <jhutchings@douglasnv.us> <jhutchings@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>;
Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>

Subject: FW: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Peter,

Please see email spool below. Would you please let me know where MGSD stands on Sawmiil Mini Storage connecting
to your sewer?

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas County Community Development staff in person, to a phone call or an e-mail does not constitute an approval
of'any application. We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if you have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code.

From: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Cc: Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>
Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you did not expect to receive something from this sender - we
suggest you call the sender to verify (only if you know the sender).

Otherwise - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. You
should almost NEVER be prompted to enter your login credentials as a result of opening or clicking anything.

Barbra,

Regarding MGSD, they said they cannot provide a will serve considering we are not in their service area, thus the letter
provided in the original submittal. Apparently they will be discussing whether they would consider expanding their service
area at the next board meeting?



Considering the extension would have to be a force main and pump system to get under the canal, I am skeptical MGSD
would even want to take on maintenance/ownership of the main extension. Peter is out of the office today, but I will try
to get clarification from him as scon as he is back.

Thanks,
Micah Laack, P.E.
Project Manager
Engineering Division
308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200
LU Carson City, NV 89703

& ASS50CIATES 775.883.7077
mlaack@Lumeaslnc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient {or authorized to receive on
behalf of the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaacki@lumasinc.com>

Cc: Thran-Zepeda, Coleen <CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao@douglasnv.us>

Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Thank you Micah for the water intent to serve letter. What’s the status of the sewer will serve?

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas County Community Development staff in person. to a phone call or an e-mail does not constitute an approval
of any application. We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if you have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code.

From: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:.01 AM

To: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Subject: RE: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. If you did not expect to receive something from this sender - we
suggest you call the sender to verify (only if you know the sender).

Otherwise - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. You should almost
NEVER be prompted to enter your login credentials as a result of opening or clicking anything.

Barbra,

Per below email, please see the will serve from DCPW.



Tharks and let me know if you need anything else!

Micah Laack, P.E.
Project Manager
Engineering Division

L U 308 N. Curry Street, Suite 200

Carson City, NV 89703
& ASSOCIATES 775.883.7077

milaack@Lumosing.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authotized to receive on
behalf of the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-maitl and delete all copies of this message.

From: Resnik, Barbra <bresnik@douglasnv.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:16 AM

To: Micah Laack, P.E. <mlaack@lumosinc.com>

Cc: Hutchings, Jeremy <jhutchings@douglasnv.us> <jhutchings@douglasnv.us>; Stevens, Leanna
<Istevens@douglasnv.us>; Rao, Lucille <LRao @douglasnv.us>; Booth, Samuel <shooth@douglasnv.us>
<sbooth@douglasnv.us>; Robillard, Richard <rrobillard@douglasnv.us>; Thran-Zepeda, Coleen
<CTZepeda@douglasnv.us>; 'Peter Baratti' <peter@magsdistrict.org>; 'Dennis McDuffee'
<dennis@interoalpinesierra.com>

Subject: DP 22-0029; Sawmill Mini Storage - water and sewer items to be addressed

Micah,

The County has been in discussion about the sewer connection noted in the pre-application meeting for this project. I have
spoken again with Peter Baratti, and MGSD can either annex this property into their service area or provide an out of
service area agreement. In accordance with County Code, new development shall be connected to an approved public
wastewater system. The parcel is within 2,000 feet of a public wastewater system and therefore shall be required to
connect. It is our understanding from Peter that he will take this back to his board and get RCI to weigh in on the
information before drafting a revised letter.

Additionaliy, we will need documentation from Douglas County Public Works (DCPW) that this project will be
connecting to the County’s water system, and how. A will serve letter was not provided from DCPW for the water as
required by item 7 of the General Development Application, please provide. Please provide

This project shall be conditioned to connect to MGSD sewer.

Respectfully,

Please note that a response by Douglas County Community Development staff in person. to a phone call or an ¢-mail does not constitute an approval
of any application. We strongly encourage you to consult with a legal or real estate professional if you have concerns about whether your proposed
actions are appropriate under the laws of Nevada or the Douglas County Code,



Authentisign I1D: AS4BZE96-3BTE-EC11-94F6-281878CEDA0

For Office Use Only
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Date
1594 Esmeralda Avenue, Post Office Box 218,
Minden, Nevada 89423 Received By
OvG TEL (775) 782-6217 * FAX (775) 782-9007
O YOIV v/ = Application Number

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

The following application form is provided for persons to submit a General Development Application with Douglas County. As an applicant,
you must complete this form and incorporate all requested information, as prescribed by the submittal requirements, before the application
is accepted by the Community Development Department. By completing this application you are also confirming you have read Title

20.01.100 Right to Farm.
APPLICATION TYPE: (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY):
Development Land Division Other
O Abandonment (D Road orEl PUE} U Amended Map O appeal
O Agreement O Boundary Line Adjustment O Ext of Time Request/Continuance
O Annexation OJ Div of Land - LG Pcl, DTentD Final O Pre-Application meeting
E Design Review, E Major_l:_l_ Minor O Parcel Map, EI Tentative D Final 0O Mod to Existing PermitD MajorD Minor
O Master Plan Amd, Map D_ Text [J Reversion to Acreage/Lot Consol 0O Master Sign Plan DNew D Mod
O mixed-Use Commercial O Subdivision Map,DTentative D Final O Zoning Determination Letter
O planned Unit Development O variance to Improvement Stds ® water Conveyance Adv Comm
O Special Use Permit Links to Other Applications below:
O specific Plan TRPA Commercial Floor Area
O variance, DMajorDMlnorDSf-‘D Design Std TRPA Land Bank
O Zoning Amd, D__ Map D_Text Transfer Development Rights

PROJECT LOCATION/INFORMATION:

Street Address (if available): 1100 Sawmill Road Space/Unit #:
Assessor's Parcel Number(s): 1220-11-001-075 Acreage: 79.24
Assessor’s Parcel Number(s): Acreage:
In Genoa = Prior to accepting any Zoning & Building Permits In the
Town/GID (if applicable): Genoa Historic Dlstrict non-residentlal zoned areas, a Certificate of
Appropriateness from the Genoa Historic District Commisslon Is reguired.

Regional /Community Plan (If applicable):

Floodplain: Particially in Zone A and Zone AO

Zoning (current): A-19 Zoning (proposed):
Master Plan Land Use {current): Master Plan Land Use (proposed):
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Project Name (if applicable}; Sawmill Mini Storage

Brief description of project or request:
Develope the site with indoor and outdoor storeage to include RV storage

Is there a Development Agreement recorded on this property?DYes No If Yes, please include document number

Request to develop a total of 9.8 acres into parcels and total units.

Generat Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021 Page 1 of 5



Authentisign 1D: ABAB2E96-JB7E-EC 11-94F6-281878CED430

Uses proposed (check al! that apply}):
O single Family Residential

C} Multi-Family Residential

B commerciat

i1 industrial

List any previous applications that have been filed for this site:

Other pertinent information:

Note: Upon review of this application, Douglas County may require additional documentation and/or applications.

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant/Developer Professional Consultant/Representative
[Name: Denis McDuffee and Ray Van Winkle Name: Micah Laack
Company: Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC. Company: Lumos and Associates
Address: P.O. Box 1486 Address: 308 N. Curry Street
City: Minden State: NV Zip: 89423 City: Carson City State: NV Zip: 89703
Phene: 775-721-4560 Phone: 775-883-7077
Emait: veconstructioninc@yahoo.com Email: mlaack@lumosinc.com

Property Owner Other Person({s} to be Contacted

[Name:VanDuff LLC Name:
Address:P.O. Box 1269 Address:
City: Minden State: NV Zip: 89423  [City: State: Zip:
Phone: 775-721-4560 Phone:
Email: veconstructioninc@yahoo.com Email:
A. LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION (for Project Name S@WMill Mini Storage }

This letter shall serve to notify and verify that I/we am/are the legal owner(s) of the property being considered under this
application and do hereby authorize the above representative to file and represent my/our interest in this application.

i/we am/are the legal owner(s) of said property; have read the foregoing Letter of Authorization and know the contents thereof;
and so hereby certify {or declare) under penalty of perjury under the lows of the State of Nevada that the information cantained in this
application is true and correct.

OWNER(s) of RECORD: {include extra sheets if necest/r

_______ _Yennis MeDuffe. : /-25-22
Printed Name Musthentaa Signatu Date
01/25/22
Van uﬂm
Prl ed Name Signature Date

Note: For permits requiring a public hearing, this application must include the names of all owners and, if a corporation, all
stockholders and officers {Douglas County Code 20.04.010).

| certify under penalty of perjury that | am the applicant and that the foregoing statements and answers contained herein and the
information herein submitted, are in all respects true and correct,

{.,.r""
W)ﬂr 1/26/2022

Siglﬁﬁre Date

B. APPLICANT/APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE:

Micah Laack

Printed Name

General Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021 Page 2 of 5



Authentisign ID- AG4BZES6-IBTE-EC11-94F6-281878CEDAS0

DOUGLAS COUNTY GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENT CHECKLIST {Dsvelopment}
All subenirtals are T £
digital - Staff may 3 § E A g 5
sk for a paper [y H E
copy At any time s g 8 ; § § £l g3 § §
i R ED (S S :
it AHEHEREE i SR AELRIR
t |28 Hi3 i s B3 |33 3
s 5 8 ) | £| & § 8 § H E =)
gg;é%gﬁggéfé’ 1B HEREE ||l
3 nsnsggﬁ ;i il
IR EHIHHE R R EIRRE IR ARARIR
| Applicatign Fae {view fyll fee schedyle) ¥ Y Yy |y hd ¥ Yy |vlvw h 4 ¥ Y b hd ¥ Y Y ¥ Y ¥
Call to schedule 8 submirtal 775-782-5012 Y 'd ¥ Y ylvy ¥ Y | v | v Y |l ¥ Y
D1. APPLICATION FORM ¥ ¥ Y Y Y ¥ ¥ [ vlv ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y ¥ [ ¥
02. NOT APPLICABLE LEVTER ¥ Y ¥ ¥ Y Y| v Y Y Y Y Y ¥ Y Y ¥
|n. DIGITAL COPY OF ENTIRE SUBMITTAL ¥ ¥ y | v ¥ [ y [yly ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y Y ¥ ¥ ¥
04. PROJECY DESCRIFTION / JUSTIFICATION ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ y 1yl ¥ Y Y ¥ ¥ ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
0S. TAX RECEIPT ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ yiryly Y Y Y Y Y ¥ Y
5. TITLEREPOAT ¥ ¥ Y ¥
07. WILL SERVE LETTERS ¥ ¥ ¥ ve | ¥ hi
08. PERSONAL NOTIFICATION Y ¥ Y Y hd ¥ Y
03, VIOWNITY MAP ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y
10, SITE PLAN ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ Y
11. FLOOR PLAN & ELEVATIONS Y ¥ ] Y ¥ Y
12. CONCEPTUAL PLAN ¥ Y ¥ Y
13. MAP COPIES Y ¥
16. CONCEPTUAL DRAINAGE STUDY Y Y ¥ Y ¥
17, TRAFFIC STUDY ¥ ¥ Y ¥ ¥ ¥
24, MAP AMENDMENT DEVELOPMENT PLAN Y ¥
25. LEGAL DESCAIPTION & EXHIBIT Y ¥
26. ABANDONMENT PACKET Y
31, TOWN ANNENATION ¥
31 SAMPLE CARD ¥
13. A PALKET ¥
39, DRAFT SPECIFIC PLAN Y
40, DEVELOPMENT FLAN ki
41. DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE & PHASING PLAN ¥ ¥
42, IRRIGATION PLAN
43, DOWNSTREAM WATER RIGHT USERS
. ‘Wi Serve [slars may ba raguired ffiha SUP Includes anintansification of use th g addib and spp from the service providers.
NO!CI'I
2. Raler lo the Application Submittal Requi 't Dascription for detallad dascriplicns of ihe abave,

b. Y = Yes, you need this as parl of the digilal submitial.

General Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021 Page 3 of 5



Authentisign ID: AG4B2ESS-IBTE-EC11-94F6-281878CED4I0

DOUGLAS COUNTY GENERAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENT CHECKLIST {Land Division}

All submittals are
digital — Staff may
ask for 2 paper
copy at any tme
during the review.

Amended Map/Corrections

{Code Section 20.768.010)
Boundary Line Adjustment

Division of Land into Large Parcals,

Tentative

Division of Land into Large Pareals,

Final

Parcel Map, Merger, Resubdivision,
Tentative

Parcel Map, Marger, Resubdivision,

Final

Reversion/Lot Consolidation

Subdivision Map, Yentative
Pre-Application Meeting
lance to

Subdivision Map, Final

Minor Modification of Tentative Map

Water Conveyanee Adv Comm [only)

=

e

e

e [ fo | |

e |« |« |= 1=
=
e | < | J= |

Pe e e e e e

< ft Jt [t fr | [

=

-t [ | |=c = e fc |

e ot | = | e

g fot | [ | |

ot [l foe ot Bt | |t o | P

12, €O INAGH

x| l=<|= === |x =

13, MAP COPIES

B

o

= | | [ | § e foe foc | e e |
-

¢ e [ fu |- | [ | | [t

14, BOUNDARY LY. AD/REVERLION ¥O AC.

-

<

15, Ui 5 £

16, CONCEPTUAL DRAIHAGE STUDY

L7, TRAFEIC ENGINEERING STUDY

18, PERCOLATION TEST

39, NDEF RECOMMENDATION

< | [« |

20. ROAD HAME RESERVATION ‘ APFROVAL

o fo | [

21. NOTICE OF COMPMETION

-

2%. TENTATIVE BAP APFROVAL LETTER

-«

23, RESFONSELETTER

27. OFF SITE DECECATION

2. WATER RIGHTS

29 MASTER PARCEL PLAN {Sarial Maps onty)

30. AREA STUDY

34, ORMHRAL MAP MYLAR & FINAI Al

35. RECONDING FEE

43. DOWNSTREAM WATER RIGHT USERS

S Pald dirsclly (5 tha Recarde: al fha Gme of recording,
HO“I;‘

* |t it has ta go 1o a Bosrd mesting

a. Refer to the Applicalion Submilial Requirement O P
b. ¥ =Yes, you need this as parl of the digital submitlal,

General Development Application — Updated/December 23, 2021

for detal

of the above,

1ist d within hillslda grading area.

Paged of 5




February 7, 2022
Page 1

,’z Carson City = Fallon = Lake Tahoe « Reno www.LumosInc.com

Carson City
308 N. Curry Street, Suite #200

LUM Os . Carsen City, Nevada 89703

E 775.883.7077

February 7, 2022

Subject: Sawmill Mini Storage— General Development Application
Project Description and Justification

Dear Douglas County:

The applicant, Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC, is proposing to develop a portion of a 79.24-acre
lot located at 1100 Sawmill Road in Minden (APN 1220-11-001-075). The property is zoned
Agricultural and falls within the Master Plan designation of Industrial. The parcel is currently vacant
and is bounded to the west by a similar vacant lots, to the east by Sawmill Road, to the south by
Pine Nut Road, and to the North with a commerdial subdivision.

Water services will be provided by Douglas County Public Works. NV Energy, Charter and Frontier
will provide dry utility services. Sewer will be handled on site with septic fields. The FEMA floodplain
designation for the parcel is partially shaded Zone A and Zone AQ.

Listed below is the project Description and Justification for the Sawmill Mini Storage. The
description includes language from Douglas County Title 20 Code section 20.614.040. The project
specific details are answered in BOLD text.

When considering applications for design review, the director shall evaluate the impact of the
design review on and its compatibility with surrounding properties and neighborhoods to ensure the
appropriateness of the development and make the following findings:

1. Justifications

A. The proposed development is consistent with the goals and policies embodied in the
adopted master plan and the general purpose and intent of the applicable district
regulations;

The project includes development of the Sawmill Mini Storage with three light
industrial buildings, drive aisles, accessory parking, RV storage parking, a RV
wash station, landscaped areas and storm water mitigation. The project will be
developed in 2 phases. Phase 1 will include development of the three mini-
storage buildings, parking, RV wash station, septic fields, and storm water
mitigation efforts. Future phases may include the construction of more RV
parking, and any additional parking and storm water mitigation required for the
development.

Building 1 will be 17,200 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 2 will be 30,000 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 3 will be 38,350 square feet and will house mini-storage units and the
on-site office to support the self-storage facility. Building 4 will be 10,215

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 2
square feet and will house mini-storage units. The current site plans shows 6

standard parking spaces and 1 ADA accessible parking spaces, which are
located adjacent to the on-site office. The drive aisles through the site range in
width from 32-feet to 36-feet. These oversized drive aisles through the site will
allow for patrons to access their mini-storage units, while also allowing for
vehicular access through the site.

The intended use of the lot is in accordance with the zoning and master plan
policy in the area.

B. The proposed development is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of
adjacent development and neighborhoods and includes improvements or modifications
either on-site or within the public rights-of-way to mitigate development related adverse
impacts, such as traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, or other similar adverse effects to
adjacent development and neighborhoods. These improvements or modifications may
include but shall not be limited to the placement or orientation of buildings and entryways,
parking areas, buffer yards, and the addition of landscaping, walls, or both;

The Sawmill Mini Storage is a personal storage facility and is permitted within
the current zoning of the parcel, light industrial, per Title 20.658.020. The
development of the site will not significantly increase traffic on Sawmill Road
and Pinenut Road, as shown in the included trip generation memo. Noise, odor
and visual nuisances are not anticipated to have an impact on surrounding
development. The improvements will not compromise the integrity of any
adjacent lots.

C. The proposed development will not generate pedestrian or vehicular traffic which
will be hazardous or conflict with the existing and anticipated traffic in the
neighborhood;
The current traffic within the area is mostly commercial business traffic. The
Sawmill Mini Storage development will not significantly affect the traffic on
surrounding roads. There is not any anticipated increase to pedestrian traffic as
people visiting the development travel by vehicle. The development will not
create any hazardous or conflicting traffic in area.

D. The proposed development incorporates roadway improvements, traffic control devices or
mechanisms, or access restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as needed to
reduce or eliminate development impacts on surrounding neighborhood streets;

The Sawmill Mini Storage will have two ingress/egress points off of Sawmill
Road. The main entrance to the site wilt be located at the southern end of the
site near the on-site office building. The second approach will be located at the
north end of the site. These two ingress/egress points will be gated, and
therefore, only accessible by paying customers. Knox boxes will be provided on
each gate to allow for emergency personnel access. Permanent traffic control
devices will consist of a permanent stop sign when exiting toward Sawmill Road
at both approaches. Temporary control measures during construction will be the
responsibility of the contactor.

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 3

E. The proposed development incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, including

visual impacts, of the proposed development on adjacent properties;

The development will be consistent with surrounding visual features in the area.
The buildings that will be constructed will be similar to those in the area and will
not cause any significant visual impacts.

. The project is not located within an identified archeological/cultural study area, as

recognized by the county. If the project is located in a study area, an archeological
resource reconnaissance has been performed on the site by a qualified archeologist and
any identified resources have been avoided or mitigated to the extent possible per the
findings in the report;

The project is not located within any identified archeological/cultural study area.

. The proposed development complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the

particular provisions of this chapter, the Douglas County design criteria and improvement
standards and all other requirements of this title applicable to the proposed development
and uses within the applicable base zoning district, including but not limited to, the
adequate public facility policies of chapter 20.100;

The development will be consistent with Douglas County Code and
Requirements, as shown on the included Site Plan and demonstrated through
the Conceptual Drainage Report and this justification.

H. The proposed development will not be materially detrimental to the public health,

safety, convenience and welfare, or result in material damage or prejudice to other
property in the vicinity, (Ord. 763, 1996)

The development will not be materially detrimental to public health, safety, or
result in any damages to surrounding property.

II. Sewer Service

III.

Wastewater produced by the site will be disposed of through a proposed commercial septic
system to be permitted through the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection and will
be designed according to all applicable design standards and regulations.

Following the Pre-Application meeting, the developer contacted Minden Gardnerville Sanitation
District (MGSD) to discuss sanitary sewer service to the site. MGSD determined that the site
was outside of their sewer service area boundary and thus was not eligible for service. A letter
provided by MGSD is attached to this Project Description.

Water Service

Water service is proposed to connect to the existing Fairgrounds system at the intersection of
Crockett Drive and Sawmill Road. The water main will be extended south in Sawmill to provide

service to the site. Fire Hydrants are proposed along Sawmill and at the site to meet applicable
fire code standards.

A Hydrant Flow Test was performed at the existing hydrant near Crockett drive to determine
available fire flows. The Hydrant test results are attached to this Project Description. It was
determined that the available fire flow for the site was 4018 gpm at the required residual
pressure of 20 psi. As fire walls are proposed to delineate 2500 SF sections of all buildings, it

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 4
was determined adequate flow will be available to the site.

1IV. Traffic Impacts

vl

A trip generation memo has been provided with this submittal detailing the generated trips
expected due to project development. As detailed in the memo, the development is projected to
produce 132 total daily trips with 14.77 peak hour PM trips. This amount falls under the 500
daily trip and 80 peak hour trip threshold requiring a Traffic Study.

The intersection of Sawmill Rd and Pinenut Road has a planned left turn lane requiring
development to fund a share of the improvements. The required share is based upon the
following formula:

» (project generated critical movements) / Existing Background Critical Movements) *
Total Project Cost

Per discussion with Jon Erb, the Total Project Cost was determined to be $318,979.94.
Additionally, the Existing Background Critical Movements was calculated based on the Williams
Ridge Technology Park Traffic Analysis performed in February of 1997. Per Figure 6B of the
report, the average daily trips through the Sawmill Rd and Pinenut Road Intersection was
calculated at 3,670 daily trips. Therefore the total calculated cost is:

o 132/3670 * $318,979.94= $11,472.85
Wetlan lue Line Streams, and F Hazard area.

As shown in Figure 1 below, the project site contains blue line streams, flood hazard areas,
and is adjacent to USA wetlands. All development is proposed well outside of these natural
hazard areas and will maintain a 50’ setback from the top bank of blue line streams and
neighboring wetlands.

Figure 1- Natural Hazard Areas

www.LumosInc.com



February 7, 2022
Page 5
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely,

V)~

Micah Laack
Project Manager

CC:  Hunter Mori, Senior Project Designer

www.LumosInc.com



MGSD

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation Distrect

November 22, 2021

Mr. Dennis McDuffee
Mr. Ray Van Winkle
VanDuff LLC

P.O. Box 276
Minden, NV 89423

Viaemail:  dennisi@interoalpinesierra.com
veconstructionine/d@yahoo.com

SUBJECT: Proposed Sawmill Storage project
1100 Sawmill Rd., Gardnervilie
APN 1220-11-001-075

Dear Dennis and Ray:

Pursuant to the conversation today between Dennis and I regarding sewer service to the
proposed storage project located at the above property, the situation is as follows:

¢ The subject property is not located within MGSD’s service area boundary, so
is currently not eligible for sewer service by MGSD.

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions you may have concerning the above
information, or if I can be of assistance with the disposal system you plan to utilize.

Sincerely,

Peter V. Baratti
District Manager

BRS:ab

cc: Micah Laack, Lumos & Assoc.
Bruce Scott, Resource Concepts, Inc.

e e rr————— S e
1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 + 775-782-4915 fax



Hydrant Flow Test Report

Test Date 1/6/22

Location

1100 Saw Mill Rd
Gardnerville, Nevada 89410

Notes
Intero Real Estate Services

Test Time 9:23 am
Tested by

Desert Fire Protection:
John Best

Read Hydrant

95 psi static pressure
62 psi residual pressure

hydrant elevation
Flow Hydrant(s)
Pitot
Outlet Elev Size C Pressure Flow
#1 4 9 36 2578 gpm
Flow Graph
100
PN 4018.0 gpm at 20 psi
N
60 \\
psi |
40 ~
20F
Ot:lllllll Aa i 4 & 4 1 11 Lt & 1 1 i1 3] 1 1 L1t 1 L1 1 1
01000 2000 3000 4000 5000

gpm



January 27, 2022
Page 1

"z Carson City = Fallon « Lake Tahoe « Reno www.LumosInc.com

Carson City
308 N. Curry Street, Suite #200

L U M a S Carson City, Nevada 89703

775.883.7077

January 27, 2022

Subject: Sawmill Mini Storage— General Development Application
Project Description and Justification

Dear Douglas County:

The applicant, Ray Keara Martin Properties, LLC, is proposing to develop a portion of a 79.24 acre
lot located at 1100 Sawmill Road in Minden (APN 1220-11-001-075). The property is zoned
Agricultural and falls within the Master Plan designation of Industrial. The parcel is currently vacant
and is bounded to the west by a similar vacant lots, to the east by Sawmill Road, to the south by
Pine Nut Road, and to the North with a commercial subdivision.

Water services will be provided by Douglas County Public Works. NV Energy, Charter and Frontier
will provide dry utility services. Sewer will be handled on site with septic fields. The FEMA floodplain
designation for the parcel is partially shaded Zone A and Zone AQ.

Listed below is the project Description and Justification for the Sawmill Mini Storage. The
description includes language from Douglas County Title 20 Code section 20.614.040. The project
specific details are answered in BOLD text.

When considering applications for design review, the director shall evaluate the impact of the
design review on and its compatibility with surrounding properties and neighborhoods to ensurethe
appropriateness of the development and make the following findings:

A. The proposed development is consistent with the goals and policies embodied in the adopted
master plan and the general purpose and intent of the applicable district regulations;

The project includes development of the Sawmill Mini Storage with three light
industrial buildings, drive aisles, accessory parking, RV storage parking, a RV
wash station, landscaped areas and storm water mitigation. The project will be
developed in 2 phases. Phase 1 will include development of the three mini-
storage buildings, parking, RV wash station, septic fields, and storm water
mitigation efforts. Future phases may include the construction of more RV
parking, and any additional parking and storm water mitigation required for the
development.

- Building 1 will be 17,200 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 2 will be 30,000 square feet and will house mini-storage units.
Building 3 will be 38,350 square feet and will house mini-storage units and the
on-site office to support the self-storage facility. Building 4 will be 10,215
square feet and will house mini-storage units. The current site plans shows 6
standard parking spaces and 1 ADA accessible parking spaces, which are
located adjacent to the on-site office. The drive aisles through the site range in
width from 32-feet to 36-feet. These oversized drive aisles through the site will

www . LumosInc.com



January 27, 2022
Page 2
allow for patrons to access their mini-storage units, while also allowing for

vehicular access through the site.

- The intended use of the lot is in accordance with the zoning and master plan
policy in the area.

B. The proposed development is compatible with and preserves the character and integrity of

o

adjacent development and neighborhoods and includes improvements or modifications either

on-site or within the public rights-of-way to mitigate development related adverse impacts,

such as traffic, noise, odors, visual nuisances, or other similar adverse effects to adjacent
development and neighborhoods. These improvements or modifications may include but shall
not be limited to the placement or orientation of buildings and entryways, parking areas, buffer
yards, and the addition of landscaping, walls, or both;

- The Sawmill Mini Storage is a personal storage facility and is permitted within
the current zoning of the parcel, light industrial, per Title 20.658.020. The
development of the site will not significantly increase traffic on Sawmill Road
and Pinenut Road, as shown in the included trip generation memo. Noise, odor
and visual nuisances are not anticipated to have an impact on surrounding
development. The improvements will not compromise the integrity of any
adjacent lots.

The proposed development will not generate pedestrian or vehicular traffic which will be

hazardous or conflict with the existing and anticipated traffic in the neighborhood;

- The current traffic within the area is mostly commercial business traffic. The
Sawmill Mini Storage development will not significantly affect the traffic on
surrounding roads. There is not any anticipated increase to pedestrian traffic as
people visiting the development travel by vehicle. The development will not
create any hazardous or conflicting traffic in area.

D. The proposed development incorporates roadway improvements, traffic control devices or

E.

mechanisms, or access restrictions to control traffic flow or divert traffic as needed to reduce or

eliminate development impacts on surrounding neighborhood streets;

- The Sawmill Mini Storage will have two ingress/egress points off of Sawmill
Road. The main entrance to the site will be located at the southern end of the
site near the on-site office building. The second approach will be located at the
north end of the site. These two ingress/egress points will be gated, and
therefore, only accessible by paying customers. Knox boxes will be provided on
each gate to allow for emergency personnel access. Permanent traffic control
devices will consist of a permanent stop sign when exiting toward Sawmill Road
at both approaches. Temporary control measures during construction will be the
responsibility of the contactor.

The proposed development incorporates features to minimize adverse effects, including visual

impacts, of the proposed development on adjacent properties;

- The development will be consistent with surrounding visual features in the area.
The buildings that will be constructed will be similar to those in the area and will

www.LumosInc.com



January 27, 2022
Page 3
not cause any significant visual impacts.

F. The project is not located within an identified archeological/cultural study area, as recognized
by the county. If the project is located in a study area, an archeological resource
reconnaissance has been performed on the site by a qualified archeologist and any identified
resources have been avoided or mitigated to the extent possible per the findings in the report;
- The project is not located within any identified archeological/cultural study area.

G. The proposed development complies with all additional standards imposed on it by the
particular provisions of this chapter, the Douglas County design criteria and improvement
standards and all other requirements of this title applicable to the proposed development and
uses within the applicable base zoning district, including but not limited to, the adequate public
facility policies of chapter 20.100;

- The development will be consistent with Dougtas County Code and
Requirements, as shown on the included Site Plan and demonstrated through
the Conceptual Drainage Report and this justification.

H. The proposed development will not be materially detrimental to the public health, safety,
convenience and welfare, or result in material damage or prejudice to other property in the
vicinity. (Ord. 763, 1996)

- The development will not be materially detrimental to public health, safety, or
result in any damages to surrounding property.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 775.883.7077.

Sincerely,

Micah Laack
Project Manager

CC:  Hunter Mori, Senicr Project Designer

www.LumosInc.com



I

& ASSUCIATES
308 N. CURRY STREET, SUITE 200
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89703
PH. (775) B83-7077 | INFO@LUMOSING.COM

BUCKEYE ROAD

TOLER AVE

SAWMILL ROAD

PROJECT SITE PINENUT ROAD

VanDuff LLC Date: 112712022

SAWMILL MINI STORAGE VICINITY MAP |52 M*

FIGURE 1

DOUGLAS COUNTY




Agenda Item 9

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v Letter from Bruce Scott dated February 24, 2022



REI

Resource Concepts Inc

February 24, 2022
Via email: aburchett@masdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of February 2022
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

I was sorry to miss the meeting in February as | was at the Annual Nevada Water Conference in Las Vegas.
This is an organization that we have belonged to for many years, and is a statewide group of water
professionals, researchers, and others. It is a good group and | appreciate the opportunity to go to their
annual conference. Unfortunately, it conflicted this year with our regular February MGSD meeting.

With that being said, things have been relatively quiet on the development front. We are working closely
to bring the rehabilitation project for the GRID Interceptor project to construction. | will be discussing as
a separate agenda item the results of our more detailed design work overall costs and the next steps in
the process of entering into a formal agreement with Q&D Construction for the actual not to exceed
construction project.

We are continuing to work with NDOT for the on again off again overiay work, first in Gardnerville and
later in Minden. These have been the subject of planning and discussion with NDOT, but no final
improvement details have been provided. There will be potential conflicts with our sewer facilities and
NDOT’s proposed drainage work which is being coordinated by NDOT with Douglas County and the Town
of Gardnerville. They were planning to do some field excavation {pot holing) to determine exactly where
critical lines were so that the design could be finalized for the new improvements. This would allow us to
see any potential conflicts with our sewer system improvements. It sounds more complicated, but the
basic process is for NDOT to figure out where they want to put the line and for us to determine how their
plan will affect existing sewer facilities and what improvements or changes might be required. We will
keep you informed on this one.

There are a number of other projects in discussion, and preliminary design which are slowly moving
toward approval and construction. The building permit review process in Douglas County has been reaily
slow, frustrating many people in the development world. We work to keep things moving on our end in
the plan review and approval process so that MGSD is not any delay in the extended development review

process.
CARSON CITY Engineering - Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota $t. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775) 883-1600 « fax: (775) 883-1656 www.rci-nv.com {775)588-7500 « fax: (775) 589-6333

2022-02-24 ltr Smallwood monthly rpt 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L2-43.docx



Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
February 24, 2022
Page 2

I look forward to seeing everyone at the meeting and will be happy to answer any questions in the
meantime, that you may have.

Sincerely,

T A e At

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.

District Engineer
BRS/sh
cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.

Presley Cochran, E

2022-02-24 itr Smollwood monthly rpt 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L 2-43.docx



Agenda Item 11

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' February 25, 2022 District Manager Report

v" February 2022 Capacity Report

v' Email from Aldine Hobbs to Peter Baratfi

v' Resignation Letter from Timothy Sheets

v’ Letter from Nevada Public Agency Pool, dated January 26, 2022



< B>
MGSD

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

District Manager's Report

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

February 25, 2022

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES:

5 EDU’s were sold to the Monte Vista
projects off of Ironwood

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:

1 to proposed Carson Valley
Veterinarian Hospital on Charlotte,
south end of Gardnerville

Public Records Requests: 2 total: from
Nevada Policy Research Institute
(Transparent Nevada) for 2020 Salaries;
from Smart Procure for all claims paid
November 2021 to current

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

2/2/22

2/2/22

2/3/22

2/9/22

2/11/22

2/16/22

Oxoby Pre-App meeting to divide
property on Circle Dr. to 4 lots

Buffo Pre-App for Pet Cremation on
Industrial Way

Meeting with HDR and NDEP on future
permitting requirements. No changes
in the foreseeable future. They did
have several questions about Pine
View.

Meeting with Debug for expanded IT
service.

Meeting with HDR regarding master
plan update

Chamber of Commerce lunch

VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:

e New DOT required training for CDL’s went into effect
on Feb. 7' (see attachment)

® Tim Sheets is planning on retiring. His letter of

resignation is included.

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
e Thoroughbred Crossing — final camera and RCI
verification

® Dressler Flats in the Ranchos GID, still waiting on
potholing for tie into MGSD’s main



MGSD District Manager Report
February 25, 2022
Page 2

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

* Behlt Press project moving forward, forming and rebar inspections/preparing for concrete pour March
t
° ‘r:abrication work for the flare shield is underway
° Power and Control Solutions is working on the communication and controls for the gate
® New cameras were installed for the security system, in compliance with NSA standards
® POOI/PACT grant reimbursement for the gate project was received (see attached)
OTHER:

¢ Hazardous Material reporting with State Fire Marshall are completed

* GRGID yearly true-up for Fixed Costs was completed, and Six-Month billing for Variable Costs was also
completed

e EPA Biosolids report was completed

¢ Fourth Quarter DMR’s with priority pollutants report was completed.

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



006/€'02 $ 00G¢€'L $ 000006L $ 000°S alos s.Na3 1viol
- $| - $| - $
pieog 00szgecl $| 0osce $[o000F'LL $ 00'¢ uT yojadlg swoH BISIA SJUOW 12 sumoq| Z20Z/E2/2
Jejad 0005L'8  $| 00°0SS $| 000092 $ 00¢ mo|muonng |  Z yd eisin sjuol je abe|in| 220z/8LIe
jejol uonYaUU0Y Kioedes e
SJUsWIWOD Ag panouddy Tt Bunsixa plos s,Na3 sSaIPpY awepN joefosd ayeq

41810 UonBEljees
SIAISUPDIR D uapu|Ww
zzoz Arenugey SO OIN
aJI0S ALIDYdVYO A_ﬂHuIFI.KV

40 LJOd3y ATHLNOW



Peter Baratti
L

From: Aldine Hobbs <AHobbs@dmv.nv.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Peter Baratti

Subject: ELDT General info

Good morning,

As previously requested, | am providing some general information on Entry Level Driver Training. The State of Nevada
has adopted the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations as they apply to Entry-Level Drivers Training (ELDT) 49 CFR
Part 383.3 through Nevada Administrative Code 483.800. {NRS 483,908, 483.924)

About the ELDT Regulations-

FMCSA's Entry Level Driver Training (ELDT) regulations set the baseline for training requirements for entry-level
drivers. This applies to those seeking to:

¢ Obtain a Class A or Class B CDL for the first time;
¢ Upgrade an existing Class B CDL to a Class A CDL; or
+ Obtain a school bus (S), passenger (P), or hazardous materials (H) endorsement for the first time.

The ELDT regulations are not retroactive; individuals who were issued a CDL or an S, P, or H endorsement prior to
February 7, 2022 are not required to complete training for the respective CDL or endorsement.

If an applicant who obtained a CLP prior to February 7, 2022, and obtains a CDL before the CLP or renewed CLP
expires, the applicant is not subject to the ELDT requirements.

Why has the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) published the entry level driver training (ELDT)
regulations?

The regulations fulfill a statutory requirement imposed on FMCSA by Congress under Section 32304 of the “Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act” (MAP-21). The ELDT regulations are intended to enhance the safety of
commercial motor vehicle ({CMV) operations on our Nation’s highways by establishing more uniform requirements for
both behind-the-wheel (BTW) and theory training, thereby resulting in more qualified CMV drivers.

Who is ELDT for?
§ CFR 380.609 General entry-level driver training requirements,

A. Anindividual who applies, for the first time, for a Class A or Class B CDL, or who upgrades to a Class A or B CDL,
must complete driver training from a provider listed on the Training Provider Registry {TPR), as set forth in
subpart G.

B. Anindividual seeking to obtain a passenger (P), school bus (S), or hazardous materials (H) endorsement for the
first time, must complete the training related to that endorsement from a training provider listed on the TPR,
as set forth in subpart G.

When is ELDT effective?



§ 380.600 Compliance date for training requirements for entry-level drivers.

¢ Compliance with the provisions of this subpart is required on or after February 7, 2022.

What types of entities can apply to be listed on the Training Provider Registry?

Training schools, educational institutions, rural electric cooperatives, motor carriers, State and local governments,
school districts, joint labor-management programs, owner-operators, and individuals may be listed on the Training
Provider Registry. Eligible providers may provide training either on a “for-hire” or “not-for-hire” basis. Any training
provider meeting the eligibility requirements could be qualified to provide entry-level driver training, regardless of
whether they fall within a category specifically identified in the regulations.

More information can be found on the FMCSA website.

Thank you,

Aldine Hobbs | Program Officer/CDL Third Party Program Coordinator
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles

F BB BN F | 890 Trademark Drive, Reno, NV 89521
' "m ' Work: 775.684.3262 Mobile: 775.225.6577
Email: Ahobbs@dmv.nv.gov

6 O




February 24, 2022

Peter Baratti, District Manager
MGSD

1790 US Hwy 395

Minden, NV 89423

Dear Pete:

This is an official letter to notify you of my resignation and retirement effective June 14,
2022. The years | have worked for MGSD has been a rewarding experience, and I am
grateful for the opportunity to expand my knowledge of the lab technology processing. I
wish MGSD, its Board and all its employees success in the years to come.

Sincerely,

Timothy G. Sheets R’

Operator III/Lab Technologist



Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool Toll free phone {877) 883-7665
201 5. Roop Street, Suite 102 TeIephpne {775) 885-7475
Carson City, NV 89701-4779 Facsimile (775) 883-7398

January 26, 2022

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
Attn: Peter Baratti

P.O. Box 568

Minden, NV 89423

Re: Submitted — Risk Management Grant Application — Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District - Grant # 0177-RM-2020

Dear Peter,

Congratulations! Your application for the Risk Management Grant has been
approved. We have received proof of payment for attending the fencing for
the Water Tower. Enclosed please find check number 14597 in the amount
of $24,836.25; NPAIP’s grant amount for Risk Management Grant #0177-
RM-2020.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at (775)
885-7475.

Sincerely,

S

Zaria Hanses
Grant Administrator



